

**LOVE of KDHX**  
**8.8.24 Meeting Minutes**

**PRESENT: Hound Dog Brown, Andy Coco, Jeff Corbin, Courtney Dowdall, Matty Dread, Brian Lock, Steve Pick, Rich Reese, X24, Ital-K, Drea Stein, bobEE Sweet, Walter Volz plus three.**

**Six guests attended the meeting.**

The meeting was called to order at 7:09PM and introductions were made. A quorum was present.

Andy Coco proposed that the LOVE of KDHX financially support a one-day music festival on Labor Day honoring labor at Big Daddys on the stage remaining after the Souland Blues and Roots Festival August 30-September 1. Andy noted that his Dogtown Records company would be a participant in the event. Two of the three bands would include LOVE members, May Day Orchestra (Tim Raket) and Rough Shop (John Wendland). **Andy moved and Ital-K seconded that we contribute \$3,000 to be a founding partner of the Love of Labor event fundraiser. Motion passed.** Consideration of participating in and partial funding of the Souland Blues and Roots Festival was tabled.

Discussion was had regarding participation in Music at the Intersection in September. Consensus was that we really have no role to play there.

Drea reported that the Fundraising Committee would like to get some personalized raffle items from LOVE DJs for the second SOS Festival in September.

Contingency Response, Tech and Special Projects committees gave no report.

Steve reported that we have a continuing need for Substack material. He is working on an extended article on the KDHX situation over the last year plus for Supplemental St. Louis publication. X24 reported that the DJ Matrix for archives, playlists, etc is ready to go and Communications will maintain the feature.

Matty Dread explained the membership process to the guests at the meeting and invited them to join or consider working on one of the committees.

Rich reported for Programming that the Sundaze at the Bottleworks two weeks ago was a success and the next one on August 25<sup>th</sup> features Carol House and Nick Acquisto. November and

December dates will be indoors. Rich also noted that Roy is coordinating the spin at the Royale on September 27<sup>th</sup> to commemorate the 1<sup>st</sup> anniversary of the Friday Night Massacre.

At 8:08PM, our guests left the meeting. **Jeff moved and Drea seconded that we go into Executive Session to discuss legal issues. Motion passed.**

**Drea moved and Ital-K seconded that we approve funding to sue Double Helix for failing to provide some requested documents per Ben Askew's letter. Motion passed.**

**Jeff moved and bobEE seconded that we notify Ben to proceed with filing suit to obtain these documents. Motion passed.**

**Jeff moved and Drea seconded that we move out of Executive Session at 9:07PM. Motion passed.**

The meeting was adjourned at 9:08PM.

Jeff Corbin, Secretary  
LOVE of KDHX